
From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2013 1:42 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: KWA meeting

Steve,

I just spoke with John O'Malia regarding the upcoming KWA meeting in Genesee County. John has left several messages with Genesee County (Dave Jansen, and John O'Brien) to schedule the meeting and they have not returned his call. John will attempt to contact them again this afternoon to schedule the meeting date and time. I will let you and Jon B. know asap.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 335-6122

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2013 1:32 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: Accepted: MFP - AL
When: Thursday, February 14, 2013 12:00 AM to Thursday, February 28, 2013 12:00 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where:

Mike,

Be sure to let me know if you have anything going on that you are aware of (construction permit apps, system issues, etc.) prior to your vacation so that we can address them while you are out.